July 28, 1968

Mr. James J, Rowley : .
Chief, U.8. Becrst BService
Washington, D. Q.

Dear Mr. Rowley:

On Yovewber 9, 1963, the Miami (Florida) police departwent Sape-
recorded s conversation betusen ons of its informants and a repre
sentative of the so-called "National States'! Rights Parsy®. This
was given to the Sesoret Servioe.

The facks have been pul » first in she Miami papers and later
in my book, OSWALD IN NEW ORLEANS (pp.383ff.). o

Sinse then -z efforts to obtain a copy of either the tape or ths
transoript at the Natiomal ves have been unsuscessful. The ar-
chivist reports eithar the Yommission's files do not eontain either
or the copies caxmot now bde loocated.

Yot 1% is recollection that in early 1966, when I was examining
documenta % originated in yowr z I did see reference to this
inoldent. I canmot recall e file entiricaston. R

I am writ to ask that you provide the archivist or we with ths
identification of the file or £iles in whioh this material appesrs
and, i{f he has misleid them or if 1§ vere misfiled, that you pro-
vide the archiviat with duplicats coples. \

In the svent this matter was not J disciesed in the files of ths
‘Werren Gommission, I ask hat, pursuant to the Ostober 31, 1966, order
of the Attom{ General, you provide & te £ile to the Wationel
Archives, That order directs thit o sonsidered by the Com-
nission and in the possession of the govermment be trensferred to the
Archives and mmde available for research in the norml courss of things.

The Warren Report says that, prior to the President's trip $o Dallas,
the Seoret Service sxamined its file of threats for the period ending
Novewber 8, 1963, ang for the Dallas-Fort Worth area only, nothing
else. Beocause I will de writing axd speaking further about this, if
. there is anything you would like to add, I would welcome 1it.

Sinoerely,

Harold Welsberg



